



August 18, 2008

Equipment Authorization Division
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: FCC ID: MMA914100C
Request for Confidentiality

Dear Sirs:

With regard to the referenced application, Midland Radio Corporation is requesting confidentiality of certain sections of the accompanying documents.

The documents for which Midland Radio Corporation is requesting confidentiality are:

Schematic Diagram
Block Diagram
Operational Descriptions

This request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457(d) of the Commission's Rules, and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act.

The material for which confidentiality is requested falls within the scope of Section 552(b)(4) as trade secrets and includes material covered by Section 0.459 of the Commission's Rules.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Thomas L. Bishop". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Thomas L. Bishop, engineer